

## MINUTES OF November 10, 2024 LANCO MG CLUB

Centerville Diner Lancaster, PA

The tenth meeting of 2024 was held at the Centerville Diner in Lancaster, PA.

1. President Ralph Spayd convened the meeting at approximately 3:00 PM, with twenty-one (21) members in attendance. Five (5) British cars were driven to the meeting.

<u>MEMBERS PRESENT:</u> Members present included Steve Dellinger, Jim Brewer, Ralph Spayd, Bob McFarland, Cor Engelen, Gloria and Larry Ciarrocca, Larry and Bonnie Mellott, Jon and Edie Arndt, Bruce and Sue Hurley, Deb Eckert, Gregg Swartley, Andy Schneggenburger, Dennis and Carol Blevins, Charlie Baldwin, Margaret Sultner, and Steve Rineer.

2. President's Report:

Upcoming events:

>	11-20	06:30PM	Ice Cream/Hot Chocolate Nite – Friendly's, 578 Centerville Road, Lancaster
>	12-07	01:00PM	Holiday Banquet – Willows @ Historic Strasburg Inn
>	12-14	10:00AM	CC&C - Burger King in Columbia.
>	12-18	06:30PM	Ice Cream/Hot Chocolate Nite – Location TBD

- 3. Secretary's Report (Steve Dellinger):
  - August 2024, September 2024 and October 2024 Minutes were distributed.
- 4. Treasurer's Report (Gloria Ciarrocca):
  - > The Checking Account Ending Balance was provided.
- 5. Standing Committee Reports:
  - ➤ WEB Update (Dennis) No report.
  - ➤ Membership (Larry) 50+ members have renewed so far.
  - Car Shows (Charlie) No lists will be generated until next year.
  - ➤ Tech Squad (Jim, Bruce, Steve) No inquiries last month.
- 6. Old Business:
  - Schreiber donation \$1,000.
  - Woody's Recap Great day!

## 7. New Business:

- ➤ TOB 2025 Next year will be the 35<sup>th</sup> year ... and done? The Board of Directors are pursuing other car show locations, including the resurrection of BIG.
  - Daimler Lanchester Owners Club of America they are interested in attending next year.
- ➤ By-laws changes Changes were presented and endorsed by those members in attendance. The proposed changes will be posted on the website and voted on at the Banquet.
- ➤ Silent Auction Item at Holiday Banquet Jim H has made a stained-glass MG for sale by silent auction at the Banquet. More door prizes are needed.
- 8. "Round the Table" Member Recap:
  - ➤ Bob McFarland The 1979 B is for sale (green w/ tan) it has been evicted from the garage at home. ≅
  - Bruce Hurley brought and showed the wood burl dash that he made for his Bugeye Sprite. He also described his private tour of a private collection of cars and memorabilia in Skippack, PA (13 garages)!
  - ➤ Gregg S. brought examples of the metal parts that he had laser cut for the MGB project at sendcutsend.com in Nevada. He also attended a Coffee, Cars & Conversation event put on at the Pottstown East End Airport by the Outrunners group. The cars there included a Japanese Autozam AZ1.
  - ➤ Bonnie M. asked if anyone had heard of Barry's Car Barn (in Intercourse). Several Club members have visited Barry's mostly Muscle cars but he does have a big Healey. Steve D. noted that plans are underway for a 2<sup>nd</sup>-floor restaurant (with a liquor license).
- 9. The next meeting will be on December 7<sup>th</sup> at The Willows @ Historic Strasburg Inn at 1:00 PM. The business meeting was adjourned at approximately 3:35 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Steve Dellinger

(Website)